
 
 

 

Chicago Pneumatic 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager 
 

DATE: March 3, 2016 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Chicago Pneumatic effective immediately. 

 

Products Available: 

 

 Air Compressors & Accessories 

 Sockets 

 Air Tools 

 Pneumatic Tools 

 

 

Program Advantages: 

 

 Program Rebate 

 Tire Industry Pricing 

 Group Growth Rebate 

 Quarterly Sales Promotions  

 
General Information: 

 
A global operation that puts power into the hands of the automotive professional. Founded in 1901, 
Chicago Pneumatic is a world leader in the manufacturing of a wide range of automotive power tools, 
air compressors and accessories offering unrivaled quality and advanced technology that stems from 
pioneering innovation, tireless research and inspired design and development. Chicago Pneumatic 
tools are made for serious work to help you get the job done. Tools that are tough, powerful and 
dependable, so you can work faster and more efficiently. Your productivity is our bottom line.  

 

Complete details of the Chicago Pneumatic Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 

If you are already buying from Chicago Pneumatic please notify your Program Manager, Bob 

Schmitt, bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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